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From: "Massev. Andrew J.. Countv Counsel" <andrew.massey@acgov.org>
~ ~. .. - - -

To: "docket@energy.st~te.ca.us" <'docket@energy.state.ca.us'>, "greg.trewitt... 
CC: 'Washinaton. Brian. County Counsel" <brian.washington@acgov.org>-
Date: 1 2/4/2007 1 0:28 AM 
Subject: Eastshore Energy Center (06-AFC-6) - Additional Witness 

Dear Ms. Gefter and Parties, 

Alameda County ("the CounW) wishes to inform the Eastshore Committee 
and fellow parties'of its intent to name an expert witness on the topic 
of Environmental Justice. Dr. Sandra Witt. Deputy Director of Planning, 
Policy and Health ~ ~ u i t y g t  the Alameda county Public Health ~e~artment.  
The County will include Dr. Witt's prefiled testimony in its December 7, 
2007 filing. 

As you know, the County had previously identified Supervisor Gail Steele 
as an expert witness on the issue of Environmental Justice. The County 
later elected to revise Supervisor Steele's role to have her speak in 
her capacity as a public official. The County believes that the 
~astshorecommittee would nevertheless still greatly benefit from expert 
testimony from the County on Environmental Justice, and offers Dr. 
Witt's testimony in this regard. 

The County estimates that Dr. Witt would require only 10 minutes of 
scheduledtime, and therefore does not believe that adding her as a 
witness will greatly impact the Evidentiary Hearing schedule. 

Thank you for your consideration, 

Andrew J. Massey 

Associate County Counsel 

Office of the County Counsel 1 1221 Oak Street, Suite 450 1 Oakland, 
California 9461 2 

(510) 272-6700 1 Direct line (510) 2726732 1 Tieline ~26732 1 Fax No. 
(510) 272-5020 

mailto:"docket@energy.st~te.ca.us"
mailto:<'docket@energy.state.ca.us'>


1 (12/4/2007) Docket Optical System - Eastshore Energy Center (06-AFC-6) -Additional Witness Page 2 1 

Confidentiality Notice: This electronic mail transmission may contain 
privileged and/or confidential information only for use by the intended 
recipient(s). Any usage, distribution, copying or disclosure by any 
other person, other than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited 
and may be subject to civil action and/or criminal penalties. If you 
received this transmission in error, please notify the sender by reply 
email or by telephone and delete the transmission. 


